
 

NOTICE:  Agenda is subject to change.  If you require special assistance in order to attend 
any of the Town’s public meetings or events, please notify the Town of Hayden at (970) 276-3741 
at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so the necessary arrangements can be made. 

 

 
 

 
 
  

    
  

 
  

 
AGENDA 

SPECIAL HAYDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
HAYDEN TOWN HALL – 178 WEST JEFFERSON AVENUE 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 03, 2024 
7:30 P.M. 

 
ATTENDEES/COUNCIL MAY PARTICIPATE VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM WITH THE INFORMATION BELOW: 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81996476776?pwd=N284bThVSlc4amplZ3oyb0VMTUNKUT09 

 
Meeting ID: 819 9647 6776 

Passcode: 700776 
One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,81996476776#,,,,,,0#,,700776# US (San Jose) 
+12532158782,,81996476776#,,,,,,0#,,700776# US (Tacoma) 

 
THE TOWN WILL ALSO BROADCAST MEETINGS ON FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE TOWN’S FACEBOOK PAGE AT 

https://www.facebook.com/coloradohayden/ 
 

*OFFICIAL RECORDINGS AND RECORDS OF MEETINGS WILL BE THE ZOOM RECORDING AND NOT FACEBOOK LIVE. FACEBOOK 
LIVE IS MERELY A TOOL TO INCREASE COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT AND IS NOT THE OFFICIAL RECORD. * 

 
STUDY SESSION 6:00 P.M. – 7:00 P.M. 
Work Session regarding Historical Growth Projections Review 1978 to Present and Impacts on 2025 
Budget  Page 3 
 
STAFF REPORTS 7:00 P.M. – 7:30P.M. 
 
REGULAR MEETING – 7:30 P.M. 
1a. CALL TO ORDER 
1b. OPENING PRAYER/MOMEMT OF SILENCE 
1c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
1d. ROLL CALL 
1e. COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS AND UPDATES 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Citizens are invited to speak to the Council on items that are not on the agenda.  All individuals who desire to speak during public comments must sign 
in using the sheet available by the Town Clerk. There is a three-minute time limit per person, unless otherwise noted by the Mayor.  Please note that no 
formal action will be taken on these items during this time due to the open meeting law provision; however, they may be placed on a future posted 
agenda if action is required. 
 

3. PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81996476776?pwd=N284bThVSlc4amplZ3oyb0VMTUNKUT09


Consent agenda items are considered to be routine and will be considered for adoption by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these 
items unless a Councilmember specifically requests to pull an item from the consent agenda. 
 
A. Consideration of minutes for the Regular Meeting of August 15, 2024    Page 17   
B. Consideration to ratify payment bill vouchers dated 8/21/2024 in the amount of $43,621.30  Page 22   
C. Consideration to approve payment bill vouchers date in the amount of $86,279.72  Page 27   
D. Review and Consider Approval of Appointment of Nash Welch to the Hayden Parks and  Page 31 

Recreation Board      
E. Review and Consider Approval of Appointment of Jeff Milius to Routt County Climate Action  
       Plan Collaborative Board 

 
 

5. OLD BUSINESS 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Request to File Quiet Title Action, Tract A, Golden Meadows Filing 2    Page 32 

 
7. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 

 
8. STAFF AND COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS AND UPDATES (CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY) 

 
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NECESSARY) 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 































Regular Meeting                                 Hayden Town Council                                          August 15, 2024 
 

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval prior to becoming official record. 
 Page 1 of 5  

 
 

Study Session 
 
Staff & Councilmember Reports 
HAYDEN CENTER  
Sarah Stinson, Director Arts and Events: Just came from a meeting with Hayden Nite Live. The cast is 
coming together and rehearsals will be the week before September 21st. Pottery will start mid-September 
for a 6-week adult class. Other classes such a painting and water color classes are in the works. Dance 
classes start September 9th and are filling up.  
Rhonda Sweetser, Director Parks and Recreation: Flag football starts next week. Tackle started this week. 
Getting ready for basketball. Kidzone starting up again. 5 and under starts September 11th every 
Wednesday until May 28th. Finishing the last bit of the punch list on the phase 2 construction. Was the 
last week of Total Kids summer programs. Harvest Fest will be October 12th. 
 
POLICE  
Chief of Police Scurlock: The Hayden Police has “Less Lethal Training” this week. Jason is doing school 
Officer training. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS 
Bryan Richards, Public Works Director: Asphalt patching this week. Very happy with the product that is 
getting put out. A lot done a quite a bit to still do. Lliam Frentress put in his two- week notice. He is 
going to work for Atmos. Offsite sewer work on Hwy should finish next week. Reseeding will happen 
later in the fall. Onsite work is ahead of schedule. Paving is moved up from October to September 11th. 
For the $2 million grant, we are working on Geo Thermal design and trying to get some put in before 
the asphalt goes down. Applied for another grant for the Poplar street bridge. Bids go out in November 
and close in January. This is a CDOT project. Looking at trenchless replacement on the south Spruce 
Sewer project from the grant received a couple of years ago. Continuing to look for grants for other 
projects.  
 
PLANNING 
Tegan Ebbert, Community Development Director: Walnut street market ended last week. Will review for 
next year how we can improve. Coordinator Steven did a great job with the market this year. Will do a 
survey for vendors and the community. Business pitch competition is in November looking at incentive 
policies from the last 5 years. Business mixer will be held at the Yampa Brewery on August 28th. Tegan 
will be going to a conference on building permitting so that we can be consistent and all can be on our 
website, in October in D.C. Routt County is paying for her to attend. 
 
ADMINISTRATION 
Mathew Mendisco, Town Manager: On schedule on the Business Park. Also moving ahead with 
$450,000 in grants. Beginning to work on budget. Staff did a retreat. Used the Councils strategic plan to 
work on being more effective. Last meeting Mayor Pro Tem Reese had requested to talk about property 
taxes. The Governor called a special session today to talk about property tax. Mathew suggested we wait 
and see what happens on the State level before we do anything. Breaking ground Monday on skate 
park which is due for completion in November. Mayor Banks asked when there will be a joint meeting 
with the School Board. 
 
Barbara Binetti, Town Clerk: 
Andrea Salazar, Finance Manager: 



Regular Meeting                                 Hayden Town Council                                          August 15, 2024 
 

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval prior to becoming official record. 
 Page 2 of 5  

 
 

 
Staff reports will continue at the end of the meeting.  
 
Mayor Banks called the regular meeting of the Hayden Town Council to order at 7:30 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese and Councilmembers Corriveau (Zoom), Gann, Hicks, and Carlson present. Councilmember Bell was 
absent.  Also present were Town Manager, Mathew Mendisco, Town Clerk, Barbara Binetti, Police Chief, Scott 
Scurlock, Public Works Director, Bryan Richards, Community Development Director, Tegan Ebbert, Hayden 
Center Recreation Director, Rhonda Sweetser, and Hayden Center Arts and Events Director, Sarah Stinson. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER REPORT AND 
UPDATE 
 
OPENING PRAYER 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
 
 
Mayor Banks offered a moment of silence. 

  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Mayor Banks led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENTS Misty Carter representing the Milner Park Residents, spoke to the Council 

about the upcoming sale of the Milner Mobile Home Park and the potential 
issues that the residents were facing. They were wanting to make the 
communities aware of the issues and asking for any type of support and/or 
guidance that could be given.  

  
PROCLAMATIONS/ 
PRESENTATIONS 

None 

  
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Consideration of minutes for 
the Regular Meeting, August 1, 
2024       
   
B. Consideration to approve 
payment bill vouchers date 
8/5/2024 in the amount of 
$1,491,411.73     
C. Planning Commission 
Appointments 
  

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the consent items.  Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese seconded. Roll call vote. Councilmember Carlson – aye. Councilmember 
Corriveau – aye. Councilmember Gann- aye. Councilmember Hicks – aye. 
Mayor Pro Tem Reese – aye. Mayor Banks – aye. Motion carried. 

  
OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. Public Hearing for the Second 
Reading of ORDINANCE NO. 735   
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE TOWN OF 

 
 
Public Hearing Called to Order at 7:41 p.m. 
Comments - NONE 
Public Hearing Adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                                 Hayden Town Council                                          August 15, 2024 
 

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval prior to becoming official record. 
 Page 3 of 5  

 
 

HAYDEN AND LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS LOTS 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 
9, 10, 11 & 13, NORTHWEST 
COLORADO BUSSINESS PARK 
FILING 2, TO THE NORTHWEST 
COLORADO GENERAL 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (1-
2022). 
 
 
 
 
B. Review and Consideration to 
Approve the Second Reading of 
ORDINANCE NO. 735  
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE TOWN OF 
HAYDEN AND LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS LOTS 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 
9, 10, 11 & 13, NORTHWEST 
COLORADO BUSSINESS PARK 
FILING 2, TO THE NORTHWEST 
COLORADO GENERAL 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (1-
2022). 
 
 
C.   Review and Discuss Racetrack 
Results and Next Steps 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Reese moved to approve the Second Reading of 
ORDINANCE NO. 735 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND 
CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE TOWN OF 
HAYDEN AND LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOTS 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 & 13, 
NORTHWEST COLORADO BUSSINESS PARK FILING 2, TO THE NORTHWEST 
COLORADO GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (1-2022). 
 Mayor Banks seconded. Roll call vote. Councilmember Carlson – aye. 
Councilmember Corriveau – aye. Councilmember Gann- aye. 
Councilmember Hicks – aye. Mayor Pro Tem Reese – aye. Mayor Banks – 
aye. Motion carried. 

  
  Mathew Mendisco presented to the Council options for the Racetrack usage. 

Possibilities were discussed of either future development and usage of the 
current asset or sell of the property. After general discussion, Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese stated if we sell the asset we can’t get it back. Mayor Banks agreed to 
keeping the property as a recreational possibility. It was a general consensus 
to keep the property and look at it for future use. 

  
   
  
NEW BUSINESS  
  
A. Review and Consider for 
Rejection Resolution 2024-10 A 
Resolution Reactivating the 
Intergovernmental      

Mayor Banks moved to approve.  Councilmember Corriveau seconded. Roll 
call vote. Councilmember Carlson – aye. Councilmember Corriveau – aye. 
Councilmember Gann - aye. Councilmember Hicks – aye.   Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese – aye. Mayor Banks – aye. Motion carried. 



Regular Meeting                                 Hayden Town Council                                          August 15, 2024 
 

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval prior to becoming official record. 
 Page 4 of 5  

 
 

Agreement Between the Town of 
Hayden and Routt County for the 
Purpose of Participating in the 
Coordinated Election to be held 
on November 5, 2024 Due To 
Needing a New Agreement. 
 
B.     Review and Consideration to 
Approve RESOLUTION NO.  
2024-11 A RESOLUTION 
RATIFYING THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF HAYDEN AND ROUTT 
COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PARTICIPATING IN THE 
COORDINATED ELECTION TO BE 
HELD 
 ON NOVEMBER 5, 2024 
 
C.  Review and Consider Approval 
of Engagement Letter with 
Murray, Dahl, Beery, and Renaud 
LLP   
 
 
 
D.  Review and Consider Approval 
of Intergovernmental Agreement 
between Northwest Colorado      
GID and Town of Hayden for 
Reimbursement of Capital 
Expenses For Northwest Colorado 
Business District 
 
 
 
 
E. Trapper Solar Project Discussion 
and Staff Comments   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Banks moved to approve.  Councilmember Hicks seconded. Roll call 
vote. Councilmember Carlson – aye. Councilmember Corriveau – aye. 
Councilmember Gann - aye. Councilmember Hicks – aye.   Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese – aye. Mayor Banks – aye. Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Banks moved to approve.  Mayor Pro Tem seconded. Roll call vote. 
Councilmember Carlson – aye. Councilmember Corriveau – aye. 
Councilmember Gann - aye. Councilmember Hicks – aye.   Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese – aye. Mayor Banks – aye. Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Mayor Banks moved to approve.  Mayor Pro Tem seconded. Roll call vote. 
Councilmember Carlson – aye. Councilmember Corriveau – aye. 
Councilmember Gann - aye. Councilmember Hicks – aye.   Mayor Pro Tem 
Reese – aye. Mayor Banks – aye. Motion carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Mathew Mendisco presented the Staff letter response of formal comments on 
the Trapper Solar Project Discussion. Councilmember Gann agreed with the 
letter and the rest of the Council agreed to send it. After further discussion, 
Mathew said that the letter will be submitted and that Staff would bring a 
resolution to the Council at the next meeting 

PULLED CONSENT ITEMS  None 
  



Regular Meeting                                 Hayden Town Council                                          August 15, 2024 
 

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval prior to becoming official record. 
 Page 5 of 5  

 
 

STAFF AND COUNCILMEMBER 
REPORTS AND UPDATES 
CONTINUED 

None 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION None 
  
ADJOURNMENT Mayor Banks adjourned the meeting at 8:16 p.m. 
  

  
  

  
  

 
Recorded by:       _____________________________ 
        Barbara Binetti, Town Clerk 
APPROVED THIS 5th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024 
 
__________________________________ 
Ryan Banks, Mayor 



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     1

Report dates: 8/21/2024-8/21/2024 Aug 23, 2024  07:56AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

6615 All Natural of Yampa Valley Inc 992577 HC - Custodial 08/13/2024 297.50

6615 All Natural of Yampa Valley Inc 992590 PD - Janitorial 08/21/2024 250.00

6615 All Natural of Yampa Valley Inc 992590 TH - Janitorial 08/21/2024 290.00

6615 All Natural of Yampa Valley Inc 992590 HC - Contract Custodial 08/21/2024 640.00

6615 All Natural of Yampa Valley Inc 992590 HC - Custodial Additional Clean 08/21/2024 70.00

          Total 6615: 1,547.50

2440 Atmos Energy 0332AUG2024 3013140332 40500 County Road  08/13/2024 43.73

2440 Atmos Energy 1967AUG2024 3016201967 Streets gas 08/13/2024 42.88

2440 Atmos Energy 2144AUG2024 3016202144 Sewer Plant Gas 08/13/2024 41.21

2440 Atmos Energy 2411AUG2024 3016202411 225 W Jefferson Par 08/14/2024 30.20

2440 Atmos Energy 2626AUG2024 3016202626 Town Hall 08/13/2024 30.20

2440 Atmos Energy 2886AUG2024 3016202886 Crandall Pump Hous 08/14/2024 30.20

2440 Atmos Energy 2910AUG2024 4040912910 - Hayden Center 08/13/2024 108.11

2440 Atmos Energy 3116AUG2024 3016203116 Airport Lift Gas 08/14/2024 38.80

2440 Atmos Energy 3349AUG2024 3016203349 Dry Creek Lift Gas 08/14/2024 28.83

2440 Atmos Energy 3590AUG2024 3016203590 513 S Poplar Parks  08/14/2024 59.21

2440 Atmos Energy 5208AUG2024 3012505208 Golden Meadows Ga 08/13/2024 38.44

2440 Atmos Energy 7426AUG2024 3017767426 PD Gas 08/13/2024 34.84

2440 Atmos Energy 8494AUG2024 30640282494 Hayden Center Kitc 08/14/2024 34.91

          Total 2440: 561.56

1310 Boyko Supply Co 215839-1 PD - Restroom Paper Towels 08/09/2024 59.40

          Total 1310: 59.40

1325 BSN Sports 926357488 Rec - Football Socks & Mouthguar 08/08/2024 641.00

          Total 1325: 641.00

10690 CDPHE FGD20240571 PWSID CO0154333-FGD202005 08/12/2024 977.00

          Total 10690: 977.00

5440 Central Electric LLC 72724.1 PW - High Service Pump VFD 08/16/2024 516.50

5440 Central Electric LLC 82324 Dry Creek Park Pump House 08/16/2024 185.00

          Total 5440: 701.50

12833 Century Link 700513904 Long Distance 88318756 08/12/2024 24.36

          Total 12833: 24.36

3770 CenturyLink 9595AUG2024 334099595 PD Phone 970-276-25 08/04/2024 112.80

          Total 3770: 112.80

1645 Charter Communications 172669201080 PD TV 172669201 08/07/2024 22.76



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     2

Report dates: 8/21/2024-8/21/2024 Aug 23, 2024  07:56AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 1645: 22.76

13424 Choice Realty & Management 467.03 Utility Deposit Refund 08/14/2024 39.26

          Total 13424: 39.26

10590 CIRSA 241674 Lakeview Park Addition 08/16/2024 165.81

10590 CIRSA 241745 PW - #10 Windshield 08/19/2024 313.90

          Total 10590: 479.71

13106 Column Software PBC 315EBC08-010 HC - Substantial Completion Notic 08/12/2024 36.96

          Total 13106: 36.96

4890 FedEx 8-583-56951 Water Sample Shipping 08/08/2024 12.13

4890 FedEx 8-591-47091 Water Sample Shipping 08/15/2024 15.53

          Total 4890: 27.66

2580 Hayden Merc 01-152387 Hanging Basket Plugs 07/01/2024 7.59

2580 Hayden Merc 01-154605 Parks - Pruning Seal 07/03/2024 9.59

2580 Hayden Merc 01-154672 Graffiti Cover Up 07/03/2024 39.96

2580 Hayden Merc 01-154711 Graffiti Cover Up Paint 07/03/2024 24.77

2580 Hayden Merc 01-160859 Soccer Field Mason Line 07/09/2024 27.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-160936 Parks - Community Garden Hose 07/09/2024 9.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-161103 Parks - Hand Weeder 07/09/2024 86.96

2580 Hayden Merc 01-162253 Flower Soil 07/10/2024 47.92

2580 Hayden Merc 01-162302 328 Water Leak 07/10/2024 99.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-163188 PW - Car Battery Charger 07/11/2024 36.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01163314 Trash Can Repair 07/11/2024 15.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-163314 Flower Baskets 07/11/2024 15.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-164066 Community Garden Hoses 07/12/2024 79.97

2580 Hayden Merc 01-164714 PD - Hayden Daze Candy 07/12/2024 45.96

2580 Hayden Merc 01-166610 Flower Baskets 07/14/2024 12.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-167933 PW - TP 07/15/2024 23.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-168929 Fire Hydrant Paint Brushes 07/16/2024 110.15

2580 Hayden Merc 01-170195 Parks - Dog Pot Stations 07/17/2024 11.16

2580 Hayden Merc 01-171165 HC - Concessions Water Repair 07/18/2024 37.97

2580 Hayden Merc 01-171349 HC - Sign R&M 07/18/2024 26.24

2580 Hayden Merc 01-171356 DCP Sprinkler System 07/18/2024 37.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-171379 DCP - Sandwich Bread 07/18/2024 7.38

2580 Hayden Merc 01-175304 PW - Crosswalk Painting Supplies 07/22/2024 32.95

2580 Hayden Merc 01-175354 PW - Crosswalk Painting Supplies 07/22/2024 11.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-176595 PW - Crosswalk Painting Supplies 07/23/2024 19.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-176840 DCP Pump House 07/23/2024 20.58

2580 Hayden Merc 01-177776 Paint Striper Cleanup 07/24/2024 11.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-178406 DCP Sprinkler System 07/24/2024 31.80

2580 Hayden Merc 01-179490 DCP Trees 07/25/2024 32.17

2580 Hayden Merc 01-184067 DCP Main Line 07/30/2024 53.06

2580 Hayden Merc 01-184178 DCP Sprinkler System 07/30/2024 17.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-184219 DCP Sprinkler System 07/30/2024 18.99

2580 Hayden Merc 01-185009 PW - Asphalt Patch Tool 07/31/2024 33.98

2580 Hayden Merc 01-185087 Parking Lot Marking 07/31/2024 8.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-139281 Parks - Fertilizer Bucket 07/01/2024 11.98

2580 Hayden Merc 02-141255 TH - Office Supplies 07/03/2024 36.97



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     3

Report dates: 8/21/2024-8/21/2024 Aug 23, 2024  07:56AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

2580 Hayden Merc 02-141290 PW - TP 07/03/2024 46.57

2580 Hayden Merc 02-143131 DCP Sprinkler System 07/05/2024 7.50

2580 Hayden Merc 02-145982 WWTP CL2 System 07/08/2024 39.71

2580 Hayden Merc 02-146806 DCP - Powerdriver Tape 07/09/2024 18.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-147578 DCP Lights 07/10/2024 59.98

2580 Hayden Merc 02-148031 328 Service Leak 07/10/2024 12.98

2580 Hayden Merc 02-149555 TH Window Cleaning 07/12/2024 3.89

2580 Hayden Merc 02-149680 DCP Lights 07/12/2024 31.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-150033 PW - Storage Organization 07/12/2024 27.98

2580 Hayden Merc 02-156774 PW - Coffee/TP 07/18/2024 70.17

2580 Hayden Merc 02-157707 DCP Mouse Traps 07/19/2024 10.44

2580 Hayden Merc 02-161121 PW - Glue 07/23/2024 8.59

2580 Hayden Merc 02-161396 Paint Machine Replacement Whe 07/23/2024 61.97

2580 Hayden Merc 02-161423 Parks - GFI Outlet 07/23/2024 27.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-161518 Sprinkler System 07/23/2024 27.97

2580 Hayden Merc 02-162101 Parks - Dawn Plantinum 07/24/2024 4.39

2580 Hayden Merc 02-162317 DCP - Wasp Spray 07/24/2024 21.15

2580 Hayden Merc 02-163225 HC - Fuse 07/25/2024 5.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-164457 DCP Sprinkler System 07/23/2024 25.65

2580 Hayden Merc 02-167157 PW - Crosswalk Line Marking 07/29/2024 16.18

2580 Hayden Merc 02-168130 DCP 07/30/2024 37.98

2580 Hayden Merc 02-168133 PW - Crosswalk Glass Beads 07/30/2024 6.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-168341 DCP Sprinkler System 07/30/2024 14.99

2580 Hayden Merc 02-169156 PW - Respirator 07/31/2024 59.99

2580 Hayden Merc 03-122901 Parks - Cut Old Locks 07/01/2024 44.99

2580 Hayden Merc 03-124409 HC - Door Paint 07/03/2024 6.99

2580 Hayden Merc 03-128820 WWTP CL2 System 07/08/2024 11.99

2580 Hayden Merc 03-134567 Flower Baskets 07/15/2024 15.99

2580 Hayden Merc 03-136595 Parks - Bathroom Broom 07/17/2024 15.99

2580 Hayden Merc 03-140485 PW - Paint Striping Materials 07/22/2024 31.16

2580 Hayden Merc 03-141304 PD - Outlet Repair 07/23/2024 25.98

2580 Hayden Merc 03-141840 PW - Roller/Brushes: Curb/Hydra 07/24/2024 25.54

2580 Hayden Merc 03-142702 Tree Services 07/25/2024 179.00

2580 Hayden Merc 03-147604 Vista Verde Park Batteries 07/31/2024 12.99

          Total 2580: 2,181.55

12768 Hayden Rental & Repair 3213 Race Track Clean Up 08/02/2024 1,625.00

          Total 12768: 1,625.00

1360 Hinton Burdick CPAs & Advisors 308913 Final Billing 2023 audit 07/31/2024 1,000.00

1360 Hinton Burdick CPAs & Advisors 308913 Final Bill Single Audit 2023 07/31/2024 1,000.00

          Total 1360: 2,000.00

2710 IIMC 07092024BINE Membership Dues 07/09/2024 185.00

2710 IIMC 37677-2024 Membership Dues 07/09/2024 125.00

          Total 2710: 310.00

13410 IQ Plumbing and Heating LLC 2180 Wager Water Meter 08/14/2024 380.00

          Total 13410: 380.00

13425 Katy Morgan-Alms 13AUG2024 Reimb Duplicate Walnut Market P 08/13/2024 30.00



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     4

Report dates: 8/21/2024-8/21/2024 Aug 23, 2024  07:56AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 13425: 30.00

12076 Lexipol LLC INVLEX112377 PD - Online Manual 07/01/2024 2,862.46

          Total 12076: 2,862.46

4465 LL Johnson 5268623-00 Vista Verde Park 08/01/2024 276.26

          Total 4465: 276.26

12357 Masterworks Mechanical Inc I7153 WTC CL2 AC 08/13/2024 380.24

          Total 12357: 380.24

4080 Northwest CO Consultants Inc 21-13288-04 NWBP - Off Site Geotech 08/19/2024 2,760.00

4080 Northwest CO Consultants Inc 24-13287-03 NWBP - On Site Geotech 08/19/2024 3,480.00

          Total 4080: 6,240.00

5225 Routt County Sheriff's Office 12AUG2024 Contract Law Enforcement Jul 20 08/12/2024 2,006.40

          Total 5225: 2,006.40

13422 Salt Lake Wholesale Sports 99612 PD - 9mm Duty Ammo 08/09/2024 419.00

          Total 13422: 419.00

12248 SGS North America, Inc. 52160157050 WTP TOC Testing 08/12/2024 128.06

          Total 12248: 128.06

13327 Southern Tire Mart LLC 6280004729 PW - Loader Tires 08/14/2024 2,700.00

          Total 13327: 2,700.00

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 073124 Service Fee 07/31/2024 1.00

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443240 Parks - Thread Rod 06/26/2024 7.99

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443245 DCP Jumper Cables 06/26/2024 45.99

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443505 PW - Truck #1 Water Pump & Belt 07/02/2024 226.46

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443508 PW - Truck #1 Water Pump 07/03/2024 3.22-

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443655 Parks - Power Steering Fluid, AC 07/08/2024 428.98

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443787 PD - #717 Battery 07/10/2024 199.99

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443837 PW - Truck Hitch 07/11/2024 86.48

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443849 PW - Vehicle Cleaning 07/11/2024 15.69

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 443967 PW - 4  Door Coolant 07/15/2024 29.96

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444258 PW - A/C expedition 07/23/2024 72.93

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444281 PW - 3/4" Reducer Impact 07/23/2024 34.99

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444309 PW - A/C Leak Detection Expediti 07/24/2024 51.99

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444354 PW - Shop Towels 07/25/2024 36.99

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444422 PW - F150 Oil Filters 07/29/2024 125.28

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444463 PW - Fuses 07/29/2024 15.97

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444486 Tire Repair 07/30/2024 20.56

12494 Steamboat Springs Auto Parts, In 444559 PW - Engine Oil Filter 07/31/2024 11.99

          Total 12494: 1,410.02



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     5

Report dates: 8/21/2024-8/21/2024 Aug 23, 2024  07:56AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

12459 United Companies 1588006 High Meadow & Harvest Asphalt  08/01/2024 2,174.71

12459 United Companies 1588437 High Meadow & Harvest Water Li 08/05/2024 819.18

12459 United Companies 1589054 S Poplar St Repair 08/07/2024 1,627.09

12459 United Companies 1589321 4th St Asphalt Patch 08/08/2024 768.48

          Total 12459: 5,389.46

7070 USA BlueBook INV00459720 WWTP lab Chemicls 08/20/2024 495.46

          Total 7070: 495.46

13061 Xerox Financial Services 6079597 1200 W Jefferson C8145/H2 08/05/2024 309.73

          Total 13061: 309.73

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 0401AUG2024 660020401 249 Hawthorne 08/22/2024 60.45

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 0502AUG2024 660020502 1545 Jefferson Ave lift  08/22/2024 126.70

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 1002AUG2024 720021002 Dry Creek Lift Electric 08/22/2024 178.18

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 1401AUG2024 660021401 Seneca Hill electric 08/22/2024 202.67

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 3101AUG2024 730013101 513 S Poplar Parks 08/20/2024 557.65

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 3202AUG2024 660013202 Airport Lift Electric 08/22/2024 232.00

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 3406AUG2024 740003406 Town Hall Electric 08/22/2024 612.39

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 3501AUG2024 730013501 513 S Poplar Pond 08/20/2024 594.70

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 4010AUG2024 760007702 Sewer Plant Electric 08/22/2024 2,110.83

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 5501AUG2024 720015501 225 W Jefferson Park 08/22/2024 71.53

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 6002AUG2024 760016002 Community Tree Elect 08/22/2024 60.45

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 6201AUG2024 760016201 PW Shop Electric 08/22/2024 618.48

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 7601AUG2024 780017601 Lake View Parks Elect 08/20/2024 61.10

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 7802AUG2024 660007802 Water Plant Electric 08/22/2024 1,626.48

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 8001AUG2024 700008001 Wash & Ash Elec 08/20/2024 90.11

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 8103AUG2024 730008103 3rd St Parks Electric 08/20/2024 87.40

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 8803AUG2024 780008803 Golden Meadows Pu 08/20/2024 1,069.72

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 8901AUG2024 720008901 Hospital Hill electric 08/22/2024 60.45

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 9402AUG2024 730009402 Key Pump Electric 08/20/2024 66.40

4010 Yampa Valley Electric 9902AUG2024 720009902 Crandall Pump Electri 08/22/2024 758.50

          Total 4010: 9,246.19

          Grand Totals:  43,621.30

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     1

Report dates: 8/29/2024-8/29/2024 Aug 29, 2024  01:50PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

6615 All Natural of Yampa Valley Inc 992591 HC - Custodial 08/26/2024 140.00

          Total 6615: 140.00

1310 Boyko Supply Co 215086 Parks - Hand Soap 08/14/2024 71.24

1310 Boyko Supply Co 216272 Parks - Restroom Paper Towels/C 08/21/2024 131.12

1310 Boyko Supply Co 216334 HC - Laundry Detergent 08/23/2024 39.56

          Total 1310: 241.92

10690 CDPHE WU251171337 Annual Fee Permit CO0040959 08/09/2024 2,586.00

10690 CDPHE WU251171338 Annual pretreatment billing CO00 08/09/2024 92.00

          Total 10690: 2,678.00

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Sewer Benefits 08/23/2024 3,587.06

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Streets Benefits 08/23/2024 6,813.59

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Water Benefits 08/23/2024 4,408.01

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Parks Benefits 08/23/2024 2,767.78

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Rec Benefits 08/23/2024 8,955.28

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 HC - Fitness Benefits 08/23/2024 2,346.87

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 HC - Arts Benefits 08/23/2024 1,906.49

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Sewer Admin Benefits 08/23/2024 1,935.40

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Water Admin Benefit 08/23/2024 1,935.40

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Admin Benefits 08/23/2024 6,011.56

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Planning Benefits 08/23/2024 1,632.85

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 PD Benefits 08/23/2024 10,730.86

1650 CEBT INV 0068452 Leg Benefits 08/23/2024 2,771.48

          Total 1650: 55,802.63

13397 Cedar Trail Creations 14AUG2024 Arts - Paper Quilling Class 08/14/2024 270.00

          Total 13397: 270.00

3770 CenturyLink 5042AUG2024 334105042 Water Phones_3058 08/16/2024 38.84

3770 CenturyLink 5042AUG2024 334105042 Streets Phones_3840 08/16/2024 61.84

3770 CenturyLink 5042AUG2024 334105042 Sewer Phones_4330 08/16/2024 38.84

          Total 3770: 139.52

9000 Dowling Land Surveyors 26AUG2024 6th St Surveying 08/26/2024 1,605.00

          Total 9000: 1,605.00

4890 FedEx 8-598-33095 Water Sample Shipping 08/22/2024 65.95

          Total 4890: 65.95

13426 Justin Duke 14AUG2024 PD - Amber Warning Lightbar #71 08/14/2024 560.00



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     2

Report dates: 8/29/2024-8/29/2024 Aug 29, 2024  01:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 13426: 560.00

4465 LL Johnson 5268980-00 Parks - 1" Valve Vista Verde 08/09/2024 73.12

4465 LL Johnson 5269224-00 Parks - Solenoid Vista Verde 08/15/2024 78.43

          Total 4465: 151.55

12837 LRE Water Inc 27311 Update Water Rights Model 08/14/2024 223.75

          Total 12837: 223.75

9060 Mid-American Research Chemical 0826583-IN Parks - Baseball/Soccer Field Pai 08/09/2024 1,228.70

          Total 9060: 1,228.70

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Legislative Work Comp 08/20/2024 32.86

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Court Work Comp 08/20/2024 16.43

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Executive Work Comp 08/20/2024 16.43

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Administration Work Comp 08/20/2024 32.86

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Police Work Comp 08/20/2024 1,248.68

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Streets Work Comp 08/20/2024 690.06

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Parks Work Comp 08/20/2024 295.74

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Water Work Comp 08/20/2024 262.88

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Water Adm Work Comp 08/20/2024 32.86

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Sewer Work Comp 08/20/2024 164.30

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 Sewer Adm Work Comp 08/20/2024 32.86

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 HC Work Comp 08/20/2024 460.04

1350 Pinnacol Assurance 21796282 PD - Deductible 08/20/2024 21.76

          Total 1350: 3,307.76

3820 Postmaster PERMIT #18 2 Bulk Mailing Permit 08/20/2024 350.00

          Total 3820: 350.00

12854 Pye Barker Fire & Safety, LLC PSI1350917 HC - Kitchen Hood Inspection 08/12/2024 635.00

12854 Pye Barker Fire & Safety, LLC PSI1350926 DCP Kitchen Fire Inspection 08/12/2024 600.00

          Total 12854: 1,235.00

3270 Quill Corporation 40060217 Admin Cash Receipt Books 08/07/2024 273.90

          Total 3270: 273.90

13422 Salt Lake Wholesale Sports 99846 PD - Pepper Spray 08/23/2024 225.00

13422 Salt Lake Wholesale Sports 99846 PD - Inert Pepper Spray for Tranin 08/23/2024 232.50

          Total 13422: 457.50

13261 SavATree, LLC 514044 Christmas Lights 08/19/2024 5,100.00

          Total 13261: 5,100.00

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE Sewer LTD 09/01/2024 77.22

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE STREETS LTD 09/01/2024 147.84

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE WATER LTD 09/01/2024 96.81



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     3

Report dates: 8/29/2024-8/29/2024 Aug 29, 2024  01:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE HC LTD 09/01/2024 223.65

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE PARKS LTD 09/01/2024 51.08

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE SWR ADM LTD 09/01/2024 43.46

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE WTR ADM LTD 09/01/2024 43.46

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE ADMIN LTD 09/01/2024 132.65

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE PD LTD 09/01/2024 201.35

1655 STANDARD INSURANCE COMP 00 750748 SE PLNG LTD 09/01/2024 36.57

          Total 1655: 1,054.09

10930 Standard Plumbing Supply Co. XGJ849 DCP  - Sprinkler Sytem Break 08/21/2024 282.54

          Total 10930: 282.54

12459 United Companies 1590184 PW - Manhole Repair Asphalt 08/14/2024 702.00

          Total 12459: 702.00

12886 VanTubbergen, Courtney 100 Arts - Meditation Instruction 08/22/2024 30.00

          Total 12886: 30.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Creekview 08/23/2024 50.98

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Apple 08/23/2024 2.99

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Holiday Inn - Director Ret 08/23/2024 417.98

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin -Timely 08/23/2024 432.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Timely Foreign Fee 08/23/2024 4.32

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Wildgoose 08/23/2024 22.80

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Winonas - Director Retre 08/23/2024 166.25

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Holiday Inn Credit 08/23/2024 42.77-

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Ore House - Director Retr 08/23/2024 964.15

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Franciosi 08/23/2024 65.63

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - CML Association Registra 08/23/2024 45.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PW - Vallartas - 10 Year Employm 08/23/2024 204.21

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Office Envelopes 08/23/2024 39.94

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Return Envelopes 08/23/2024 46.44-

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Thrive Registration 08/23/2024 373.74

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG EDC - Thrive Registration 08/23/2024 373.74

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Director Retreat Lunch 08/23/2024 28.27

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Mailchimp 08/23/2024 72.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Business Cards 08/23/2024 56.97

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Petition Folders 08/23/2024 12.85

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Mouse, Calendar 08/23/2024 30.48

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Business Cards 08/23/2024 15.76

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - Football Coach Training 08/23/2024 150.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - Phones Nextiva 08/23/2024 224.25

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HPR - Storage Hangers 08/23/2024 21.89

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - Background Check x 2 08/23/2024 12.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - First Aid Kits 08/23/2024 104.94

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - Highlighters 08/23/2024 6.99

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Rec - Wildgoose Gift Cards - Socc 08/23/2024 90.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HPR - Storage Racks 08/23/2024 191.98

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - Background Check 08/23/2024 6.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG HC - Thrive Registration 08/23/2024 187.41

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Arts - Pottery Studio Equipment 08/23/2024 345.43

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Crooked Key - Director Retreat 08/23/2024 360.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Arts - Pottery Studio Equipment 08/23/2024 145.95



Town of Hayden Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page:     4

Report dates: 8/29/2024-8/29/2024 Aug 29, 2024  01:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Paper Towels 08/23/2024 28.99

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG TH - Council M&M's 08/23/2024 47.10

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Arts - Art Studio Shelves 08/23/2024 309.60

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Arts - Art Studio Shelves 08/23/2024 193.05

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG TH - Kleenex 08/23/2024 36.90

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Council Petition Folders 08/23/2024 64.25

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG TH - Copy Paper 08/23/2024 41.58

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - Voter Registration List 08/23/2024 26.33

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG Admin - USPS Postage 08/23/2024 202.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PW - Water Samples 08/23/2024 5.88

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - Cat 6 Cable 08/23/2024 64.96

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - Urinal Fragrance Screen 08/23/2024 32.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD -When I Work 08/23/2024 40.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - OHV Cashbox 08/23/2024 17.80

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - Office Monitors & Keyboards 08/23/2024 468.31

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PW - IACP Registration 08/23/2024 190.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - Marchbanks Promotion Plaq 08/23/2024 107.45

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - Facebook Employment Adve 08/23/2024 105.00

8740 Visa 09802607 AUG PD - SRO Training Lodging 08/23/2024 535.00

          Total 8740: 7,653.89

7580 Wagner Rents C7572401 PW - Roller for Asphalt Repair 08/15/2024 2,478.34

          Total 7580: 2,478.34

13427 Wilder Moore De La Torre 82324 Soccer Referee x 3 08/23/2024 60.00

          Total 13427: 60.00

13061 Xerox Financial Services 6157704 495 W Jefferson S/N ELQ519036 08/14/2024 187.68

          Total 13061: 187.68

          Grand Totals:  86,279.72

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.



 

178 West Jefferson Avenue · PO Box 190 · Hayden, CO 81639-0190 
970-276-3741 · Fax 970-276-3644 

www.haydencolorado.com 
 

 
Town of Hayden 

 
Town Council Agenda Item 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 5th, 2024  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:   Review and Appoint Nash Welch to the Hayden Parks and Recreation Board 
 
AGENDA SECTION:   New Business 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Rhonda Sweetser  
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED:  Not preferred 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:  The Hayden Parks and Recreation Board has a vacant seat. The Parks and 
Recreation Board voted unanimously to recommend appointing Nash Welch to the board for a term 
expiring September 5th, 2027. The Board believes Mr. Nash will be a great addition to the team to 
help improve our programs and events.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend motion to approve Nash Welch’s appointment to the Hayden 
Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:   
 
 
 



 

178 West Jefferson Avenue · PO Box 190 · Hayden, CO 81639-0190 
970-276-3741·Fax 970-276-3644 

www.haydencolorado.com 

 
Town of Hayden 

 
Town Council Agenda Item 

 
MEETING DATE:  September 3, 2024 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Request to pursue quiet title action     
 
AGENDA SECTION:  New Business 
 
PRESENTED BY: Tegan Ebbert, Community Development Director.   
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED:  Yes, but not recommended.  
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW: The Town of Hayden received a request from a property owner to help clarify 
ownership and use of a tract of land that is part of the Golden Meadows, Filing 2 Plat.  
 
Tract A, Golden Meadows, Filing 2, is labeled on the plat with the language “Reserved for Road or Open 
Space”. The dimensions and alignment of the track, along with the dedication language of roads on the 
plat, indicated to staff that the intention of the area was for public right of way/future roadway connection. 
This property has historically served as the access point for lands to the south and west of this property. 
The desire of the private property owner who submitted the request is to clarify ownership and use, 
protecting legal access to the adjacent property.  
 
The ownership of Tract A is inventoried by the County as the Golden Meadows Home Owners 
Association, which staff feel is likely in error based on the plat’s dedication language. To staff’s knowledge 
the Golden Meadows HOA has not been in existence for several decades, no contact information exists 
for the entity in the Town’s or County’s files, and the original development company for Golden Meadows, 
Filing 2 no longer exists. Upon review of the plat language and request, the Town’s Attorney 
recommended that the Town pursue quiet title action to “quiet” other claims to Tract A so it can be 
secured as its use as a “road” versus the ambiguous language of “Road or Open Space” and to clarify 
correct ownership. 
 
Staff recommend that the property owner that submitted this request be asked to cost share in the legal 
and filing fees. The Town’s Attorney anticipates it will cost approximately $10,000. Based on the plat 
language dedicating roads to the Town and the land being called out as being reserved for a road, the 
Town has a claim to the area as a public right of way. This means that the Town can pursue their claim, 
whereas the individual private property owner cannot make a “claim” to the roadway themselves.  
 
One additional consideration is the open space depicted on the Golden Meadow’s plats. Because no 
HOA is in existence, no maintenance is occurring on the open space. Town staff field inquiries and 
concerns from the public about noxious weeds growing on the open space and increase wildland fire 
risk because of unabated foliage growth. If the Town Council supports approving the commencement of 



178 West Jefferson Avenue · PO Box 190 · Hayden, CO 81639-0190 
970-276-3741·Fax 970-276-3644 

www.haydencolorado.com 

quiet title action on Tract A, quiet title action can also be taken on the open space in the same filing. This 
would allow the Town to own and maintain the open space.       
 
 RECOMMENDATION:   
Move to approve the filing of quiet title action on Tract A, Golden Meadows Filing 2.  
 
OR  
 
Move to approve the filing of quiet title action on Tract A, Golden Meadows Filing 2, and all open space 
parcels for Golden Meadows Filings 1 and 2. 
  
 
MANAGER RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:  I concur with the recommendation. 

 



Dear Ms. Ebbert, 
 
In a recent review of our property, a matter of access has arisen. We are hoping you can be of 
assistance. Parcel 324200001 was recently re-platted to maintain access to our parcel 940162001 to the 
west. Access to this parcel is critical to our ranching operation, and we have uncovered that the adjacent 
parcel 126699001, which is Owned by the defunct Golden Meadows Homeowners Association, has a 
tract A that is designated for “Road Access or Open Space”. As this tract is clearly used for a road we are 
asking that the Town Attorney proceed with a Quit Claim process to dedicate this tract as road access 
only. We appreciate your assistance with this issue and appreciate your support in clarifying the use of 
this parcel. 
Thank you 
 
Albert and Kathy Deepe 
 

 

  






	TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 03, 2024
	ADPA07.tmp
	TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 03, 2024




